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Subj: FW: State R 
Date: 2/13/2008 8:01:31 A.M. Central Standard Time 
From: bmartin@mtienergy.Gom 
To: te^jijfcg^^rji 

CC: ccopeland@mtienergy.corn, smadrY@geMmjdMd.vCML &§&&W&MQ§^Wid^^$&W 

Kevin, 

As you know from our visit to the State R yesterday the 3" valve on the back of the tank had not been replaced 
and there were no signs of leaking. The only clean up that had been done was out side the location where it was 
obvious multiple trucks had been turning around. If trie OCD took pictures I am sure they will come to their own 
conclusions. Also I so no signs of the old circulating pump leaking at all. Based on the water production numbers 
and the size of the tank I have no doubt that the new circulating pump could have been installed in time to have 
prevented water hauling by truck. I will be talking with Louis on a few of the notes that I took yesterday. However I 
will not push this issue until we have plans made. The note below does not fit with the evidence and appears to 
be a weak attempt to devert the blame. At this point I certainly do not have a good feeling about the integrity of 
Louis. The obvious fact that Louis is not taking care of the wells as he should is also troubling. The heater treater 
on the State 32 was a good example. 

Thanks, Bruce. 

From: Louis G. Edgett [mailto:louray@valornet.com] 
Sent: Mon 2/11/2008 10:24 PM 

\ To: Greg Lopez; Bruce Martin 
»~_3> Subject: State R 

UAJS/ Bruce, On 2/8/2008 An Energen pumper Rex Smith called me and started telling me I was a sorry Sob. He said 
->Tr** we were unloading water in the St. R lease. I could not get a word in to tell him what we doing. I called the truck to 

tell him to leave, because the Energen pumper was on Butlers lease threatening the driver. We were going to 
empty the tank and change the 3" valve on the back because it was leaking. When the Transfer pump started 
leaking I had the water hauled off so I would not have to shut the lease down. The St. R will not make up the lost 
Production.The Energen Pumper also said that Kevin was a crook and that he was going to call the OCD on him 
for the leak on the pump and tank. I called a back hoe and sent him to the St. R to pick up the contaminated dirt 
and clean up. The OCD showed up while the backhoe was there and took pictures. 
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